Republic of the Philippines Province of Cebu CITY OF NAGA



Excerpt from the minutes of the Regular Session of the Sangguniang Panlungsod of the City of Naga, Cebu held on August 23, 2017 at the Session Hall, Legislative Building, City of Naga, Cebu.

Present:

HON. OTHELLO M. CHIONG HON. ALEXANDER R. LARA HON.VIRGILIO M. CHIONG HON. AURELIO B. ALINSONORIN HON. DELFIN R. SEÑOR HON. AFSHIN MARK K. SEÑOR HON. CARMELINO N. CRUZ, JR. HON. RODRIGO A. NAVARRO HON. PABLO A. ABANGAN HON. LUZMINDA R. LAPITAN HON. PORFERIO V. RESABA, JR. HON. JUSTINO L. DAKAY Vice Mayor/Presiding Officer
Sangguniang Panlungsod Member



ORDINANCE NO. 2017-014 Hon. Carmelino N. Cruz, Jr. – Sponsor Chairman, Committee on Education & Information

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE CITY OF NAGA CENTER FOR SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, CULTURE AND THE ARTS

EXPLANATORY NOTE

Section 1 Article XIV of the 1987 Constitution explicitly provides that the State shall protect and promote the right of all citizens to quality education at all levels, and shall take appropriate steps to make such education accessible to all.

Providing the youth with quality education is one the top priorities of the City Government of Naga, Cebu, pursuant to its programs of developing the artistic skills, talents and capabilities of the youth.

Through this, the City Government has adopted a holistic approach in the educational development of the pupils and students through the establishment of special programs for science, technology, culture and the arts.

These programs provide the young learners with educational experience that will fully develop their communication skills, and their talents for the theater arts, dance, music, creative wriring and visual arts.

BE IT ORDAINED, as it is hereby ORDAINED by the Sangguniang Panlungsod of the City of Naga, Cebu, in session assembled, that:

SECTION 1. TITLE. This ordinance shall be known as "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE CITY OF NAGA CENTER FOR SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, CULTURE AND THE ARTS."

SECTION 2. OFFICIAL NAME. The official name of the public school shall be the CITY OF NAGA CENTER FOR SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, CULTURE AND THE ARTS (CNCSTCA).

2.1 The Center shall cater to the secondary education needs of select students in the areas of science, technology, theater arts, dance, music, creative writing and visual arts.

2.2. Subject to the evaluation of the Local Chief Executive, and upon recommendation of the Superintendent of the Division of City Schools and the Local School Board, the Center shall extend curricular offerings at the elementary and senior high school levels, in accordance with pertinent rules of the Department of Education (DEpEd).

SECTION 3. SITE – The CNCSTCA shall be situated in the LGU-acquired lot in Barangay Inoburan, City of Naga, Cebu, adjacent to the school site of Inoburan Elementary School.

SECTION 4. INITIAL APPROPRIATION. The initial funding for the operational and administrative requirements of the CNCSTCA shall be sourced from the City Government's local Special Education Fund (SEF), subject to existing rules and regulations for the usage of such funds. The Local School Board (LSB), in coordination with the LGU Local Finance Committee shall ensure that funds are appropriated for this purpose.

SECTION 5. TEACHING STAFF, ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL AND ALLIED SUPPORT.

5.1. The teachers, administrative and support staff of the CNCSTCA shall be the primary responsibility of the DepEd through the Superintendent of the Division of City Schools of the City of Naga, Cebu, who shall allocate or delegate the number of qualified and competent secondary (junior and senior high school) to be appointed from the annual allocation that the Division of City Schools of Naga, Cebu receives from the DepEd.

5.2. The City Mayor, upon the request of the Superintendent, Division of City Schools, may engage the services of professionals with special training relevant to the school's needs to augment the teaching and non-teaching staff of the CNCSTCA.

SECTION 6. DEPED AUTHORITY. Upon approval, the Office of the City Mayor shall transmit the certified copy of this Ordinance, with all the pertinent documents attached thereto, to the Office of the Superintendent of the Division of City Schools for his endorsement to the Secretary of the DEpEd for the recognition/authority of the establishment of the CNCSTCA.

SECTION 7. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE. If any provision or section of this Ordinance will be declared unconstitutional or invalid, other sections thereof shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 8. REPEALING CLAUSE. All orders, issuances, rules or parts thereof which are inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVITY CLAUSE. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon approval in accordance with law.

APPROVED on third and final reading this 23rd day of August 2017, on motion of Hon. Carmelino N. Cruz, Jr., seconded by Hon. Afshin Mark K. Señor.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

GARRY A. CABOTAJE Secretary to the Sanggunian

ATTESTED BY:

OTHELLO M. CHIONG Vice Mayor/Presiding Officer

APPROVED BY: eve. 10-6-17

KRISTINE VANESSA T. CHIONG City Mayor

Ordinance No. 2017-013 Establishing CNCSTCA